
October 25,2001 

2001 WOV 19 A?!II: 12 Ms. Paula J. lsler 

Florida Public Service CommissiorCOMFETlTlVE SERVICES 
Capital Circle Off ice Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Research Assistant Dl'v'iSlGi'd OF 

Reference: Docket No. 01 12q9-TX 

Dear Ms. Isler, 

ComScape Communications voluntarily requests the Florida Public Service 
Commission to cancel the reference certificate as an ALEC, Docket No. 01 1 121 9 
-TX, effective immediately. 

The reason we are requesting the cancellation is that we do not have any local 
phone service customers in the state, nor do we plan to offer such service in the 
near future. 

Enclosed herewith please find a check for $50 for the year 2001 regulatory 
assessment fees in advance. 

Thank you for all your help. 

Sincerely, 

Bhogin M. Modi 
Vice President 

O L '  


